
CITY OF SAINT PETER, MINNESOTA
AGENDA AND NOTICE OF MEETING

Regular City Council Meeting of Monday, December 9, 2013
Community Center Governors' Room - 7:00 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

III. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Street Right-of-Way Vacation Request
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

V. VISITORS

A. Scheduling of Visitor Comments on Agenda Items
B. General Visitor Comments

VI. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Washington Avenue Link Improvement Project Part 2 Bid Award

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2013 Tax Levy/Payable 2014
B. 2014 General Fund Budget
C. 2014 Environmental Services Budget
D. 2014 Stormwater Budget
E. City Administrator Contract
F. North Third Street Right-Of-Way Vacation
G. Refuse Hauling Contract Bid Authorization
H. Decertification of Tax Increment Financing District No. 1-6
I. 2014 Municipal Fee Schedule

IX. REPORTS

A. MAYOR PRO TEM

B. CITY ADMINISTRATOR

1. Downtown Christmas Lights
2. Council Meeting Schedule
3. Snow Emergency Notifications
4. Library Late Fees
5. Others

X. ADJOURNMENT

Office of the City Administrator
Todd Prafke



VCITYOF

\aUvpeter

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 13-22

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2013
7:00 P.M.

VhDtl Hiaovtli// PiOBUB Mun

I. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Strand will call the meeting to order and lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion to approve the agenda, as posted in accordance with the Open
Meetings Law, will be entertained. A MOTION is in order.

Illl. PUBLIC HEARING

A. PUBLIC HEARING ON NORTH THIRD STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

VACATION

A public hearing has been scheduled at this time to receive comment on
the recommendation to provide for vacation of the right-of-way on North
Third Street north of Union Street. Notice of the public hearing has been
duly published in the St. Peter Herald and affected property owners have
been notified. Action to consider adoption of the street right-of-way
vacation will be considered under NEW BUSINESS.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A copy of the minutes of the November 25, 2013 regular Council meeting is
attached for approval. A MOTION is in order.

V. VISITORS

A. Scheduling of Visitor Comments on Agenda Items

Members of the audience wishing to address the Council with regard to
an agenda item later in the meeting should be noted at this time.

B. General Visitor Comments

Any members of the audience wishing to address the Council concerning
items not on the agenda may do so at this time.

VI. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

The consent agenda, including approval of the schedule of disbursements for
November 21, 2013 through December 5, 2013, is attached. Please see the
attached staff reports and RESOLUTION.



^ City of

)amt'opet&r

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 13-22

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2013
7:00 P.M.

Whim HinotY u/f PMCttS Mil;

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID FOR PART 2 OF

WASHINGTON AVENUE LINK PROJECT

Bids were received for Part 2 of the Washington Avenue Link
Improvement Project. Staff recommends awarding the bid to Chard Tiling
and Excavating in the amount of $2,630,199.97. Please see the attached
staff report and RESOLUTION.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A. ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ADOPTING 2013 TAX LEVY

PAYABLE IN 2014

Staff recommends adoption of the 2013 tax levy (payable 2014), which
has been reduced from the preliminary levy amount adopted in
September, 2014. Please see the attached staff report and
RESOLUTION.

B. ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL FUND AND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND BUDGETS FOR 2014

C.

D.

E.

Following adoption of the tax levy, staff recommends adoption of the 2014
general fund and special revenue fund budgets. Please see the attached
staff report and RESOLUTION.

ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ADOPTING 2014 ENVIRONMENTAL

SERVICES FUND BUDGET

Staff recommends approval of the 2014 budget for the Environmental
Services Fund. Please see the attached staff report and RESOLUTION.

ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ADOPTING 2014 STORMWATER

FUND BUDGET

Staff recommends approval of the 2014 budget for the Stormwater Fund.
Please see the attached staff report and RESOLUTION.

ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING CITY ADMINISTRATOR

CONTRACT EXTENSION AND MODIFICATION

Following the City Council's annual evaluation of City Administrator
Prafke, City Attorney Brandt is recommending approval of a contract
extension and modification resolution. Please see the attached staff

report and RESOLUTION.



*Cityof ,

IX.

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 13-22

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2013
7:00 P.M.

F. ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING NORTH THIRD STREET

RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION

Following the public hearing, it is appropriate to consider the
recommendation to vacate a portion of the North Third Street right-of-
way. Please see the attached staff report and RESOLUTION.

G. ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RECEIPT OF BIDS

FOR REFUSE HAULING CONTRACT

The City's contract with Waste Management for refuse hauling for
residential customers will expire February 28, 2014. Staff recommends
formal bids be received for a new five-year refuse hauling contract.
Please see the attached staff report and RESOLUTION.

H. ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR DECERTIFICATION

OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 1-6

Staff recommends action be taken to decertify Tax Increment Financing
District No. 1-6 which was the site of the former movie theater.

Decertification of this district will eliminate the reporting and expenses
involved in keeping a district open. Please see the attached staff report
and RESOLUTION.

I. ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING 2014 MUNICIPAL FEE

SCHEDULE

Staff recommends modifications to the 2014 municipal fee schedule as
discussed at the last workshop. Please see the attached staff report and
RESOLUTION.

REPORTS

A. MAYOR PRO TEM

Any reports by the Mayor pro tern will be provided at this time.

B. CITY ADMINISTRATOR

1. REPORT ON DOWNTOWN CHRISTMAS LIGHTS

A report will be provided at this time on the new lighting plan for
downtown Christmas lights.



X.

2.

3.

4.

5.

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 13-22

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2013
7:00 P.M.

REPORT ON COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE

A reminder will be provided at this time as a reminder of the
Council meeting schedule.

REPORT ON SNOW EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION OPTIONS

A report will be provided at this time on options for residents to
learn of snow emergency declarations.

REPORT ON LIBRARY LATE FEES

A reminder will be provided at this time on elimination of library
late fees.

OTHERS

Any further reports by the City Administrator will be provided at
this time.

ADJOURNMENT

Office of the City Administrator
Todd Prafke



CITY OF SAINT PETER, MINNESOTA

PUBLIC HEARING PROCESS AND PROCEDURES

Public hearings conducted at City Council meetings will include an opportunity for the general
public and interested parties to hear and see all information and to ask questions, provide
additional information, express support or opposition, and/or suggest modifications to the
proposal.

The Mayor will conduct the public hearing. He/she will explain the procedure to be followed
before the hearing begins. The public will be allowed to participate and must follow the rules of
conduct. Hearings are formal proceedings and will be conducted as such. While everyone will
be given an opportunity to participate, comments should be germane to the topic at hand and
concise. If many people share the same viewpoint, the City Council encourages the
appointment of a spokesperson to avoid repetitive testimony.

The public hearing will be conducted in the following manner:

1. Staff Presentation - City staff, or consultants employed by the City, will identify the issue
of the hearing, explain any pertinent laws or regulations associated with the issue; and
the steps being taken by the City.

2. Applicant's Presentation - In this portion of the hearing, the applicant (if applicable) has
the opportunity to present his or her case. However, no statement either for or against
the proposal should be accepted at this point.

3. Public Comment - Once staff and the applicant have completed their background
information, the public will be allowed to speak.

All speakers in the public comment portion of the hearing will be limited to five (5) minutes. The
Mayor may allow extended time at his/her discretion. All speakers will be encouraged to present
factual evidence for public consideration and to refrain from broad statements without any basis
of fact. Speakers may provide written materials to the Council. The Council will listen to
testimony, but will refrain from engaging in discussion with the speakers.

After all evidence and testimony has been received and everyone has been given an
opportunity to be heard, the public hearing will be closed by the Mayor. Action on the hearing
issue may or may not be scheduled for later in the meeting. If action is to be taken, the City
Council will discuss the issue in open session. During the Council discussion portion of the
meeting, citizens will no longer be allowed to participate.



CITY OF SAINT PETER, MINNESOTA

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

NOVEMBER 25, 2013

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Saint
Peter was conducted in the Governors' Room of the Community Center on November 25, 2013.

A quorum present, Mayor Strand called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. The following
members were present: Councilmembers Pfeifer, Kvamme, Eichmann, Brand, Cariin and
Mayor Strand. Absent was Councilmember Zieman. The following officials were present: City
Administrator Prafke, City Attorney Brandt, and City Engineers Domras and Loose.

Approval of Agenda - A motion was made by Pfeifer, seconded by Brand, to approve the
agenda. With all in favor, the motion carried.

Approval of Minutes - A motion was made by Kvamme, seconded by Cariin, to approve the
minutes of the November 4, 2013 Finance Committee meeting. With all in favor, the motion
carried and the minutes were approved. A complete copy of the minutes of the November 4,
2013 Finance Committee meeting is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled Council
Proceedings 18.

Councilmember Brand requested a change to the November 12, 2013 regular meeting minutes
to reflect his "nay" vote on the MnDOT letter of intent agenda item. A motion was made by
Cariin, seconded by Eichmann, to approve the minutes of the November 12, 2013 regular City
Council meeting with the requested change. With all in favor, the motion carried and the
minutes were approved as modified. A complete copy of the minutes of the November 12, 2013
regular City Council meeting is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled Council
Proceedings 18.

Councilmember Zieman arrived at 7:09 p.m.

Consent Agenda - In motion by Brand, seconded by Kvamme, Resolution No. 2013-170
entitled "Resolution Approving Consent Agenda" was introduced. Councilmember Kvamme
questioned whether the employee appointment was a new position or a replacement. City
Administrator Prafke indicated the appointment was a replacement for the former Administrative
Secretary in the Public Works Department. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was
declared passed and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-170 is contained in the
City Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

Broadway Plant Eguipment Upgrade Project Bid Award - Public Works Director Giesking
recommended awarding the bid for the Broadway Plant Equipment Upgrade Project to Prestige
Manufacturing of Kimball, Nebraska in the amount of $248,750. Giesking and City Attorney
Brandt also recommended the Council waive the informality of Prestige Manufacturing not
including acknowledgement of Addendum #1 with their bid. Giesking indicated the project cost
would be about $32,000 higher than original projections due to the need to include additional
support structures for the ceiling joists from which the catalyst equipment will hang.
Councilmember Kvamme questioned if other generators in Saint Peter will need to have
"scrubbers" installed. Giesking indicated smaller generators are exempt from the requirement at



this time, but in five years or so they may need the same modifications. Councilmember
Zieman questioned how the additional $32,000 would be funded and City Administrator Prafke
indicated the extra funding would be from Electric Fund reserves. In motion by Eichmann,
seconded by Cariin, Resolution No. 2013-171 entitled "Resolution Awarding Bid For Broadway
Generation Plant Equipment Upgrades To Comply With Environmental Protection Agency
(EDA) Requirements", was introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was
declared passed and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-171 is contained in the
City Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

Highway 295 Project Variance Request - Public Works Director Giesking and City Engineer
Domras recommended a variance request be submitted to the State of Minnesota to recoup
development/engineering costs which exceeded the 25% maximum of the project costs as
allowed for turnback funding for the Highway 295 project. Domras reviewed the reasons why
the project had additional engineering costs of 1.31% above the limit and also indicated
additional "hold harmless" language had been added to the resolution as requested by the
State. Giesking also noted that if the variance was not approved, the City would have to pay the
additional $28,227.37 in development/engineering fees. In motion by Pfeifer, seconded by
Brand, Resolution No. 2013-172 entitled "Resolution Requesting Variance From Standard From
State Aid Operation For Minnesota Department Of Transportation (MnDOT) Project Nos. S.A.P.
165-010-012 And 165-102-005 - Highway 295 Turnback Project", was introduced. Upon roll
call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared passed and adopted. A complete copy of
Resolution No. 2013-172 is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled Council
Resolutions 19.

Mount Simon Aquifer Study - Water Utilities Superintendent Moulton requested approval for
execution of an agreement with Minnesota State University Mankato to do a five year study of
the Mount Simon Aquifer which the City was required to participate in by the Department of
Natural Resources. Moulton indicated the City's costs would be based on a percentage of the
total water drawn from the aquifer by all the participants and the expected cost was 7% of the
$5,200 yearly study cost. Moulton also noted the City draws 42% of it's' water supply from the
Mount Simon aquifer which is the deepest of the aquifers serving the City. In motion by Zieman,
seconded by Brand, Resolution No. 2013-173 entitled "Resolution Authorizing Execution Of
Agreement With Minnesota State University Mankato To Study The Mount Simon Aquifer", was
introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared passed and adopted. A
complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-173 is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled
Council Resolutions 19.

2014-2015 Legal Services Contract - City Administrator Prafke presented the Finance
Committee recommendation for approval of the 2014-2015 legal services contract with Brandt
Law Office. Prafke noted the contract called for a $5 per hour increase for the attorney's for
each year of the contract and that City Attorney Brandt had over 25 years of experience working
with the City's legal issues. Councilmember Kvamme asked for a clarification in the contract
under "Legal Research" to specify the reimbursement is only for legal research related to City
issues. City Attorney Brandt indicated he would make the change in the contract. In motion by
Pfeifer, seconded by Cariin, Resolution No. 2013-174 entitled "Resolution Approving Execution
Of 2014-2015 Legal Services Contract", was introduced with the requested change to the
contract. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared passed and adopted. A
complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-174 is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled
Council Resolutions 19.



Traverse des Sioux Library System Contract - City Administrator Prafke recommended
authorization be provided for execution of a renewal contract with the Traverse des Sioux
regional library system for provision of services that City library staff is unable to provide.
Prafke noted the anticipated cost, which was dependent on the services actually used and the
contract signed by the City of North Mankato, would be approximately $22,100 for "Package
Three" services. In motion by Cariin, seconded by Kvamme, Resolution No. 2013-175 entitled
"Resolution Approving Execution Of Library Services Contract With Traverse Des Sioux Library
System", was introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared passed
and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-175 is contained in the City
Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

Reguest for City Assistance: Fish House Parade - City Administrator Prafke recommended
approval for City assistance for the annual Fish House parade on December 7th to include use
of Municipal Lot #5 following the parade so the public could see all the fish houses. In motion
by Eichmann, seconded by Cariin, Resolution No. 2013-176 entitled "Resolution Approving City
Assistance For Fish House Parade", was introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the
Resolution was declared passed and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-176 is
contained in the City Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

2014 Non-Union/Non-Contract Employee Wages - City Administrator Prafke requested
approval of a resolution that would provide a three percent (3%) wage increase to all non-union,
non-contract employees beginning January 1, 2014. Prafke also noted the resolution included
an additional $0.20 per hour increase for the Library Circulation Clerk and Library Associates
positions to help bring the positions more in line with market rates and that seasonal employees
would be allowed to move within their experience classifications, but would receive no further
increases. In motion by Zieman, seconded by Brand, Resolution No. 2013-177 entitled
"Resolution Establishing 2014 Wage For Non-Union, Non-Contract Employees", was
introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared passed and adopted. A
complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-177 is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled
Council Resolutions 19.

2014 Police Officers Union Contract - City Administrator Prafke recommended approval of a
renewal contract for the Police Officers union that included a one year term, 3% wage increase,
gender neutral language modifications, and clarification of the regulations concerning a Health
Savings Plan upon retirement. Councilmember Kvamme noted an error in the proposed
resolution regarding the Union Local number and staff indicated a correction would be made. In
motion by Kvamme, seconded by Pfeifer, Resolution No. 2013-178 entitled "Resolution
Approving Contract By And Between The City Of Saint Peter And Law Enforcement Labor
Services Local No. 241 (Police Officers) For Calendar Year 2014", was introduced as corrected.
Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared passed and adopted. A complete
copy of Resolution No. 2013-178 is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled Council
Resolutions 19.

2014 Communications Technician Union Contract - City Administrator Prafke recommended
approval of a renewal contract for the Communications Technicians union that included a one
year term and a 3% wage increase. In motion by Brand, seconded by Cariin, Resolution No.
2013-179 entitled "Resolution Approving Contract By And Between The City Of Saint Peter And
Law Enforcement Labor Services Local No. 242 (Communication Technicians) For Calendar
Year 2014", was introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared
passed and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-179 is contained in the City
Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

?



2014 Parks Union Contract - City Administrator Prafke recommended approval of a renewal
contract for the Parks union that included a one year term, 3% wage increase, establishment of
a five-step pay scale for the Maintenance Engineer position; language regarding probationary
employees being paid at 96% of wage scales during the probationary period; inclusion of the
hours of work agreement in the contract; and language to allow employees who decline City
health insurance to receive a monthly rebate. In motion by Pfeifer, seconded by Kvamme,
Resolution No. 2013-180 entitled "Resolution Approving Contract By And Between The City Of
Saint Peter And International Union Of Operating Engineers Local No. 70 (Parks) For Calendar
Year 2014", was introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared
passed and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-180 is contained in the City
Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

2014 Streets Union Contract - City Administrator Prafke recommended approval of a renewal
contract for the Streets union that included a one year term and a 3% wage increase. In motion
by Zieman, seconded by Brand, Resolution No. 2013-181 entitled "Resolution Approving
Contract By And Between The City Of Saint Peter And International Union Of Operating
Engineers Local No. 70 (Streets) For Calendar Year 2014", was introduced. Upon roll call, with
all in favor, the Resolution was declared passed and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution
No. 2013-181 is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

2014 Utilities Union Contract - City Administrator Prafke recommended approval of a renewal
contract for the Utilities union that included a one year term, 3% wage increase and a five dollar
($5.00) per hour increase in on-call pay. In motion by Cariin, seconded by Eichmann,
Resolution No. 2013-182 entitled "Resolution Approving Contract By And Between The City Of
Saint Peter And International Union Of Operating Engineers Local No. 70 (Utilities) For
Calendar Year 2014", was introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was
declared passed and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-182 is contained in the
City Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

Taxi Cab License Application - City Administrator Prafke recommended approval of a request
for a taxi cab license and the rate scheduled submitted by Saint Peter Cab Company. In motion
by Pfeifer, seconded by Cariin, Resolution No. 2013-183 entitled "Resolution Approving Taxi
License", was introduced. Upon roll call, with all in favor, the Resolution was declared passed
and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No. 2013-183 is contained in the City
Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

Reports

Councilmember Presentation - Mayor Strand presented outgoing Councilmembers Pfeifer
and Eichmann with clocks in recognition of their years of service to the City.

Mayor's Report - Mayor Strand reported on his recent activities which included attending the
fall Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities conference; a meeting of the Fire Relief Association,
the grand opening of the Shopko store; and business after hours at the Bookmark at Gustavus
Adolphus College.

City/School/Gustavus Meeting Discussion - Councilmember Cariin reported on discussion
at the City/School/Gustavus meeting which included shared facilities, and future needs.



Snow Emergency Regulations - City Administrator Prafke reminded the public of the City's
snow emergency regulations and encouraged residents to sign up for the Nixie community
notification system.

Council Reception - City Administrator Prafke reminded the public of the December 9th
Council reception in the Governors' Room from 5:30-6:30 p.m. to recognize the outgoing and
incoming Councilmembers.

City Administrator Prafke also reported the Economic Development Authority meeting for
Decemberhad been rescheduled to December 11th due to the Christmas holiday.

Executive Session - City Administrator Evaluation - City Administrator Prafke requested a
closed session of the Council to discuss the annual City Administrator's evaluation as allowed
under State Statutes. In motion by Cariin, seconded by Eichmann, Resolution No. 2013-184
entitled "Resolution Calling For Executive Session", was introduced. Upon roll call, with all in
favor, the Resolution was declared passed and adopted. A complete copy of Resolution No.
2013-184 is contained in the City Administrator's book entitled Council Resolutions 19.

The City Council adjourned to closed session in the Traverse des Sioux Room of the
Community Center at 8:10 p.m. to discuss the City Administrator's annual evaluation. The
closed session ended at 8:19 p.m.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Zieman, seconded by Pfeifer, to
adjourn. With all in favor, the motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Timothy Strand
Mayor

ATTEST:

Todd Prafke

City Administrator

10



ClTYOF

amt'oPet&r
Where History &// Progress Meet

TO: Todd Prafke

City Administrator

Memorandum

DATE: 12/06/13

FROM: Lewis G. Giesking
Director of Public Works

RE: Highway 169 Project Soil Borings

ACTION/RECOMMENDATION

Retain Braun Intertec to perform soil analysis in the area of Saint Julien Street in the amount of
$10,176.00 and in the area of Brown Street in the amount of $2,749.25.

BACKGROUND

The City is working with the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MNDOT) to develop a
project on Highway 169 and on Saint Julien Street to improve safe access to the Highway.
During preliminary design review meetings, the issue of potential soil contamination near the
intersection of Old Minnesota Avenue and Saint Julien Street was identified. A bulk oil storage
facility was located for several years on the northeast quadrant of the intersection of Old
Minnesota Avenue and Saint Julien Street. The bulk oil station was removed and some
contaminated soil was located and removed prior to the construction of the Holiday Station car
wash.

The entire Highway 169 project, including those sections for which we have entered into a
cooperative agreement, is on a tight schedule for reconstruction and completion during the year
2014. As contract and construction administrator, the Minnesota Department of Transportation
(MnDOT) wants to avoid finding contaminated materials during the course of the project. Any
contaminated materials discovered during construction which requires removal could delay the
project and restrict access to area businesses for a substantial period of time. Therefore,
MNDOT is requesting the City fund and perform soil analyses to identify any issues early, to
avoid delays during the construction process.

As a part of the 169 project, the City is constructing a round-a-bout at the intersection of Old
Minnesota Avenue and Saint Julien Street. The early completion of the round-a-bout is key to
the successful completion of the entire project during the year 2014. The project will be
completed in four phases to maximize accessibility to all the local businesses in the northern
part of the community. The current plan contemplates that the round-a-bout is one of the first
construction activities to be undertaken.

Four soil borings and soil analyses for petroleum products are proposed in the area of St. Julien
Street (street reconstruction) and one soil boring is proposed in the area of Brown Street (the
area for storm water main and future storm water treatment basin).

tl



Braun Intertec is a pre-approved MnDOT vendor to provide soil analysis services for projects of
this nature and therefore only one proposal was obtained. MNDOT staff and Bolton and Menk
have reviewed the proposal and are recommending that Braun Intertec be retained to perform
the work.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The work in the area of St. Julien Street will be approximately $10,176.00 and as it is related to
the Municipal State Aid (MSA) project, those costs will be funded with MSA funds. This work
falls within the areas that are the City's responsibility from a location and financial perspective.

The work in the area of Brown Street, $2,749.25, will be funded with Stormwater Utility Funds.

ALTERATIONS/VARIATIONS:

No action: City staff will seek City Council direction, as this could potentially cause project
delays.
Negative vote: City staff will seek City Council direction, as this could potentially cause project
delays.
Modification of the resolution: This is always an option of the City Council.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns on this agenda item.

LWW/ag

f>



City of
Saint
Peter

To:

Fr:

Todd Prafke

City Administrator

Cindy Moulton Jj5
Administrative Secretary

Re: License Renewals

Memorandum

Date: December 6, 2013

ACTION/RECOMMENDATION

Provide approval of licenses.
BACKGROUND

The City has received several license applications for City Council approval.

Several businesses have submitted license applications in order to renew their Soft Drink,
Tobacco, Amusement/Mechanical Device, Juke Box, Show, and Dance, as well as Solid Waste
Hauler permits and a Taxi Cab. The licensing period will be January 1, 2014 - December 31,
2014. The Elks Foundation has also submitted a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit in order
to hold raffles on February 15, 2014.

Please place these items on the December 9, 2013 City Council consent agenda.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None other than receipt of the permit fees.

ALTERNATIVES/VARIATIONS:

Do Not Act: No further action will be taken without Council direction.

Denial: The applicants will be informed of the Council decision.
Modification of the Resolution: This is always an option of the Council.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns about these agenda items.

CKM

f3



Cityof ^r^r
aintt)peter
Where History&//Progress Meet

TO: Honorable Mayor Strands-—> DATE: 12/2/2013
Members of the City Council

FROM: Todd Prafke

City Administrator

RE: Fire Department Officer Appointments

ACTION/RECOMMENDATION

Provide for appointment of Fire Chief Ron Quade and Fire Department Safety Officer Scott
Zuhlsdorf.

BACKGROUND

Several years ago the City Council adopted a process for appointment of Fire Department
officers. After the initial appointment under the new process, the terms for each of the officers
were established at three year periods.

Staff has completed the recruitment process for the positions of Fire Chief and Safety Officer.
Only one application was received for each position and the applicants were the current officers
in those positions. Each of the candidates (current Chief Ron Quade and current Safety Officer
Scott Zuhlsdorf) continue to be qualified for the position and therefore, the interview process for
the positions was waived.

At this time I am recommending the appointment of Ron Quade as Fire Chief for the term 2014-
2016 and the appointment of Scott Zuhlsdorf as Safety Officer for the term 2014-2016.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns about this agenda item.

TP/bal

Memorandum

N



December 2, 2013

Saint 9'etetVotunte&l Site fDepattment
227 W&it JlluMevuf. Stteet,Saint 9ete>t, Miiute»oia 56082

507-934-1120

Office <4 theSineC/Uef Sluudd 2). Quade

TO: Mr. Todd Prafke, City Administrator

Mr. Mayor, City Council Members

From: Ronald D. Quade

Fire Chief

Re: St. Peter Fire Department - New Member Approval/Waiting List

Action /Recommendation

The recommendation is to approve the hiring of the following applicants for the position of firefighter for the Saint Peter

Volunteer Fire Department. Mr. Jordan G. Nielsen, Mr. Charles C. Rustman, Mr. Brett R. Geldner, Mr. Curtis D. Thompson,

Mr. Charles W. Johnson and Miss Brianna R. Thomas. We would also like to put the following applicants on a one year

eligible waiting list to be drawn from in case of any depletion of membership of the department. These applicants are Mr.

Drew D. Link, and Mr. Shawn P. Kennedy. This list would be eligible from Jan 1,2014 through Dec 31,2014 and would be

forwarded by recommendation to the council for hiring approval should need arise.

Background

The hiring committee consisting of Mr. Ronald D. Quade, Chief, Mr. Steve Scholl, Captain II, Mr. Scott Zuhlsdorf, Safety

Officer, Mr. Tom Roessler Jr., Lieutenant 1, Mr. Darrell Pettis, firefighter, and Mr. Ronald Neary Jr., Captain 1, held

interviews with the applicants interested in a position of firefighter received through listing with the City offices. The

interview process was held on the evenings of November 21st-22nd, 2013 with the compliment of the Saint Peter Fire

Department members finishing with physical testing on Nov 26th. We received 11 applications of which 10 interviewed

and did physical testing with one applicant withdrawing from consideration. Scores from the interview process leading to

this recommendation are as follows; including the top 6 candidates recommended for hiring and the waiting list of 2, with

the entire process packet of the interview process being handed in for filing to the City Administrators office.

Candidates for Hire: Score: Candidates/Waiting List: Score:

1. Mr. Jordan G. Nielsen 77.80% 1. Mr. Drew D. Link 66.40%

2. Mr. Charles C. Rustman 75.60% 2. Mr. Shawn P. Kennedy 62.00%

3. Mr. Brett R. Geldner 73.00%

4. Mr. Curtis P. Thompson 71.80%

5. Mr. Charles W.Johnson 71.20%

6. Miss Brianna R. Thomas 69.00 %

Final Impact

The hiring of the six candidates above will bring the compliment of firefighters to 32 active members. We have

experienced four retirements this year and one more possible which has left our compliment low for responses on

occasion. This will bring our response manpower up to a more acceptable level and with the additional approval of a

waiting list will assure necessary manpower increases needed in the following year should there be any retirements,

moves, etc. that could affect the company. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully:

Ronald D. Quade

Fire Chief
IS

The City of Saint Peter is an equal opportunity provider.

TDDH7U



City of
Saint
Peter

Memorandum

To: Todd Prafke Date: December 5, 2013
City Administrator

From: Paula O'Connell

Director of Finance

Re: Meter Reader Approval

This fall we operated the meter reading without our third regular reader. Itwas determined in
October that Bruce Hunt wouldn't be returning to work and that we would be looking for his
replacement.

The job description was reviewed and advertisements were placed in October. After the 105
point scoring system we interviewed 2 individuals. Iwould like to recommend hiring Steve
Menke.

Iwould ask that the City Council approve Mr. Menke for the position of Meter Reader at a salary
of $12.41 per hour. Following the successful completion of the six-month probation, he would
be eligible to receive $12.63 per hour.

If you have any further questions or need any additional information please contact me.

lb



Cityof cpxry*?

amtOfeter
Where History&//Progress Meet Memorandum

TO: Honorable Mayor Strand DATE: 12/5/2013
Members of the City Council

FROM: Todd Prafke

City Administrator

RE: Advisory Board Appointments

ACTION/RECOMMENDATION

Provide for appointment of Bob Meeks to the Hospital Commission and for the reappointment of
eligible members to various advisory boards and commissions.

BACKGROUND

Mayor Strand has recommended the appointment of Bob Meeks to the Hospital Commission.
Mr. Meeks has indicated his willingness to serve in the position.

Several current advisory board members have terms expiring on December 31, 2013. They are
eligible for reappointment and have indicated their willingness to be appointed to an additional
term. They have been included on the consent agenda for Council consideration of their
reappointment.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns about this agenda item.

TP/bal

n



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

4 THE TEAM, LLC

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO

AMERICAN PAYMENT CENTERS

AUDIO EDITIONS

AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO.

BATTERIES PLUS

BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY

C & S SUPPLY CO INC

CENTERPOINT ENERGY MINNEGASCO

CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION INC

COUNCIL BILL LIST

DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT

josh k clothing allowance GENERAL FUND STREETS

pager case GENERAL FUND FIRE

materials for library library fund LIBRARY

drop box rental

drop box rental

drop box rental

drop box rental

WATER CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

WASTE WATER FUND CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

ENVIRON SERVICES F CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

ELECTRIC FUND CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

TOTAL:

19.50

19.50

19.50

19.50

78.00

adult audio books LIBRARY FUND LIBRARY

pic emergency svcs WASTE WATER FUND SOURCE/TREATMENT

TOTAL:

1,346.30

6 volt battery GENERAL FUND

#443 sleeve 66 ELECTRIC FUND

Chain hoist GENERAL FUND

wing stand/sander GENERAL FUND

dave o boots,josh k clothi GENERAL FUND

chain hoist GENERAL FUND

chain hoist WATER

Chain hoist WASTE WATER FUND

chain hoist ENVIRON SERVICES

chain hoist ELECTRIC FUND

chain hoist STORMWATER FUND

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

gas nov 113

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

gas nov •13

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

gas nov '13

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

LIBRARY FUND

COMMUNITY CENTER

WATER

WATER

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

ENVIRON SERVICES

ELECTRIC FUND

annual insp/maint/certific GENERAL FUND

annual insp/maint/certific GENERAL FUND

It

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 130. 73

TOTAL: 130. 73

STREETS 9. 19

STREETS 51..29

STREETS 194.,94

PARKS 9..19

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA 4,,60

SOURCE/TREATMENT 4..60

F REFUSE DISPOSAL 4..60

POWER DISTRIBUTION 9..19

TREATMENT 4 .58

TOTAL: 292..18

FIRE 254 .17

STREETS 144..44

SWIMMING POOL 48..20

PARKS 115 .55

LIBRARY 734 .07

COMMUNITY CENTER 1,923 .38

PURIFICATION AND TREAT 1,241 .02

PURIFICATION AND TREAT 153 .79

ADMIN AND GENERAL 57 .78

COLLECTOR/LIFT STAT 13 .46

SOURCE/TREATMENT 2,626 .40

ADMIN AND GENERAL 57 .78

F ADMIN AND GENERAL 57 .76

ADMIN AND GENERAL 144 .44

TOTAL: 7,572 .24

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 96 .00

POLICE 28 .50



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

CHEMSEARCH

CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY

COALITION OF GREATER MN CITIES

COLE PAPERS INC

COUNCIL BILL LIST

DESCRIPTION

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

truck charge

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

truck charge

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

truck charge

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

truck charge

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

truck charge

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

truck charge

annual insp/maint/certific

annual insp/maint/certific

DEPARTMENT

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

LIBRARY FOND

COMMUNITY CENTER

WATER

WATER

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

ENVIRON SERVICES F

ENVIRON SERVICES F

ENVIRON SERVICES F

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

STORMWATER FUND

HEARTLAND TRANSIT

FIRE

STREETS

STREETS

STREETS

PARKS

PARKS

PARKS

LIBRARY

COMMUNITY CENTER

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMINISTRATION AND GEN

TRANSIT/TRANSPORTATION

TOTAL:

oil&oil analysis sample ki GENERAL FUND STREETS

oil&oil analysis sample ki GENERAL FUND PARKS

oil&oil analysis sample ki WATER DISTRIBUTION AND STORA

oil&oil analysis sample ki WASTE WATER FUND SOURCE/TREATMENT

oil&oil analysis sample ki ENVIRON SERVICES F REFUSE DISPOSAL

oil&oil analysis sample ki ELECTRIC FUND POWER DISTRIBUTION

oil&oil analysis sample ki STORMWATER FUND TREATMENT

TOTAL:

AMOUNT

72. 25

59. 88

109. 25

5. 50

47. 90

120. 75

4. 40

148. 25

597. 25

23. 95

181..75

2..20

23..95

133..50

137..00

2,.20

23 .94

12 .75

2 .20

59 .88

51 .00

5 .50

73 .25

21 .25

2,044 .25

106 .88

106 .88

53 .44

53 .44

53 .44

106 .88

53 .42

534.38

cold packs & ointments

cold packs & ointments

cold packs & ointments

cold packs & ointments

cold packs & ointments

cold packs & ointments

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

STREETS

PARKS

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ENVIRON SERVICES F ADMIN AND GENERAL

ELECTRIC FUND ADMIN AND GENERAL

TOTAL:

12.37

9.89

4.95

4.95

4.93

12.37

49.46

2013 cgmc fall conf 11/13- GENERAL FUND MAYOR & COUNCIL 220..00

TOTAL: 220..00

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 328,,66

STREETS 18..06

RECREATION/LEISURE SER 110..83

PARKS 18 .06

LIBRARY 110 .83

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA 9 .03

SOURCE/TREATMENT 9 .03

F REFUSE DISPOSAL 9 .03

POWER DISTRIBUTION 18 .06

TREATMENT 9 .04

tissues,towels,mr clean

vinyl disp gloves

paper

vinyl disp gloves

paper

vinyl disp gloves

vinyl disp gloves

vinyl disp gloves

vinyl disp gloves

vinyl disp gloves

fl

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

LIBRARY FUND

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

ENVIRON SERVICES

ELECTRIC FUND

STORMWATER FUND



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

COP STOP SHOP

COURT SPORTS AND MORE

CREATIVE AD SOLUTIONS

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC

CUES

DGR ENGINEERING

LANCE DLOUHY

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, INC

FASTENAL COMPANY

COUNCIL LIST

DESCRIPTION

radio holder GENERAL FUND

jim n clothing allowance

dave g clothing allowance

jake p clothing allowance

matt u clothing allowance

josh k clothing allowance

mike m clothing allowance

todd m clothing allowance

scott z clothing allowance

jared h clothing allowance

mike k clothing allowance

jim n clothing allowance

jim g clothing allowance

chris v clothing allowance

curtis t clothing allowanc

amy k clothing allowance

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

WATER

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

STORMWATER FUND

city council retirement gi GENERAL FUND

#207weldment

hanger brackets

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT

640.63

FIRE 44.80

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 106.00

STREETS 156.00

STREETS 170.00

STREETS 78.00

STREETS 254.00

PARKS 174.00

PARKS 186.00

PARKS 97.00

PARKS 135.00

PARKS 11.20

ADMIN AND GENERAL 325.00

ADMIN AND GENERAL 159.00

ADMIN AND GENERAL 142.00

ADMINISTRATION AND GEN 84.00

TOTAL: 2,122.00

MAYOR & COUNCIL 35.27

TOTAL: 35.27

STREETS 139.63

STREETS 274.99

414.62

pigtail assy WASTE WATER FUND COLLECTOR/LIFT STAT

TOTAL:

2013distribution design ELECTRIC FUND

sub imp 1031/13 ELECTRIC FUND

brdwy gen pint 10/31/13 ELECTRIC FUND

CAPITAL-DISTRIBUTION S 486.00

CAPITAL-DISTRIBUTION S 270.50

CAPITAL-DISTRIBUTION S 4,042.70

TOTAL: 4,799.20

tv prize for fun run bst C RESTRICTED CONTRIB RECREATION/LEISURE SER

TOTAL:

potassium permanganate

software programming

plow bolts

batteries-d,aa,9v

socket cap screws

batteries-d,aa,9v

socket cap screws

batteries-d,aa,9v

socket cap screws

screw pin anchor shckle

drill bits,cap screws

lockwashers,washers,nuts

3Lb

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

WATER

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

PURIFICATION AND TREAT 900.00

TOTAL: 900. 00

ELECTIONS 1,780. 64

TOTAL: 1,780. 64

STREETS 14 9,.05

STREETS 28..42

STREETS 0..31

PARKS 28..42

PARKS 0 .31

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA 14 .21

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA 0 .15

BIOSOLIDS 69 .46

SOURCE/TREATMENT 28 .25

SOURCE/TREATMENT 30 .45



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

TIM FISCHER

GALLS INC

GENERATIONS PHOTOGRAPHY & VINYL CREATI

WILLIAM GERHART

LEWIS GIESKING

GUSTAVUS ADOLPHUS COLLEGE-DINING

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

HAWKINS, INC.

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.

HOLIDAY COMMERCIAL

COUNCIL

DESCRIPTION

hex cap screws,hex nuts

ss hex cap screw

drill bits, flat washers

batteries-d,aa,9v

socket cap screws

batteries-d,aa,9v

socket cap screws

batteries-d,aa, 9v

socket cap screws

batteries-d,aa,9v

socket cap screws

FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

ENVIRON SERVICES

ENVIRON SERVICES

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

STORMWATER FUND

STORMWATER FUND

DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

SOURCE/TREATMENT 142.21

SOURCE/TREATMENT 3.37

SOURCE/TREATMENT 41.44

SOURCE/TREATMENT 14.21

SOURCE/TREATMENT 0.15

F REFUSE DISPOSAL 14.21

F REFUSE DISPOSAL 0.15

POWER DISTRIBUTION 28.42

POWER DISTRIBUTION 0.31

TREATMENT 14.22

TREATMENT 0.15

TOTAL: 607.87

tim f boots&clothing allow COMMUNITY CENTER COMMUNITY CENTER

TOTAL:

291. 92

291. 92

207. 92

97. 01

153. 97

458. 90

125. 00

125. 00

262. 52

262. 52

12..91

60. 90

10. 33

5..17

2..75

5 .17

5..16

12..91

119 .58

234 .88

295 .24

295 .24

85 .85

488 .15

574 .00

2,527 .95

3,981 .50

71 .03

5,407 .88

165 .75

12, 154 .11

163 .63

163 .63

415 .81

uniform supplies

uniform allowance

uniform allowance

#817graphics&labor

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

POLICE

POLICE

POLICE

HEARTLAND TRANSIT TRANSIT/TRANSPORTATION

TOTAL:

hearing protection cl alio GENERAL FUND

mileagell/-12/2/l3

mileagell/-12/2/13

mileagell/-12/2/13

mileagell/-12/2/13

mileagell/-12/2/13

mileagell/-12/2/13

mileagell/-l2/2/13

mileagell/-12/2/13

mileage smmpa board mtg

elections meal

cfl rebate

washer

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

WATER

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

ENVIRON SERVICES

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

GENERAL FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

STREETS

STREETS

PARKS

ADMIN AND

ADMIN AND

ADMIN AND

F ADMIN AND

ADMIN AND

ADMIN AND

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

TOTAL:

ELECTIONS

sodium hydro,hydro acid WATER

sodium hyd, sodium bisulfat WATER

sulfuric acid WASTE WATER FUND

aqua hawk WASTE WATER FUND

sulfuric acid WASTE WATER FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

TOTAL:

PURIFICATION AND TREAT

PURIFICATION AND TREAT

BIOSOLIDS

BIOSOLIDS

SOURCE/TREATMENT

TOTAL:

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA

TOTAL:

couplings&bushing

november fuel GENERAL FUND

A4



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

INGRAM BOOK COMPANY

LOREN JANSEN

JAVENS MECHANICAL CONTRACTING CO.

MIKE KENNEDY

KWIK TRIP INC

LAGER'S INC

COUNCIL

DESCRIPTION

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

nov car washes

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

nov car washes

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

november fuel

nov car washes

november fuel

oct bills printing

oct bills postage

oct bills printing

oct bills postage

oct bills printing

oct bills postage

oct bills printing

oct bills postage

library materials

pens

fall p.m.

driver license

november fuel

november car washes

november fuel

november car washes

november car washes

november fuel

november car washes

paint

JL^

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

COMMUNITY CENTER

WATER

WATER

WATER

WATER

WATER

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

WASTE WATER FUND

ENVIRON SERVICES

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

STORMWATER FUND

DEPARTMENT

BUILDING INSPECTOR

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

STREETS

RECREATION/LEISURE SER

PARKS

COMMUNITY CENTER

SOURCE OF SUPPLY

PURIFICATION AND TREAT

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

COLLECTOR/LIFT STAT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

F REFUSE DISPOSAL

POWER DISTRIBUTION

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

TREATMENT

98.93

74.76

236.13

34.15

300.81

51.22

23.31

34.97

174.83

6.23

51.11

5.69

146.98

6.23

51.11

5.69

71.40

355.97

6.23

51.13

5.70

217.22

WATER CUSTOMER

WATER CUSTOMER

WASTE WATER FUND CUSTOMER

WASTE WATER FUND CUSTOMER

ENVIRON SERVICES F CUSTOMER

ENVIRON SERVICES F CUSTOMER

ELECTRIC FUND CUSTOMER

ELECTRIC FUND CUSTOMER

TOTAL: 2,,425.61

ACCOUNTS 136.28

ACCOUNTS 357.24

ACCOUNTS 136.28

ACCOUNTS 357.24

ACCOUNTS 136.28

ACCOUNTS 357.23

ACCOUNTS 136.26

ACCOUNTS 357.24

TOTAL: 1 ,974.05

1 ,914.53LIBRARY FUND LIBRARY

GENERAL FUND POLICE

GENERAL FUND

PURIFICATION AND TREAT

TOTAL:

WATER CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

WATER CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

WASTE WATER FUND CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

WASTE WATER FUND CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

ENVIRON SERVICES F CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

ELECTRIC FUND CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

ELECTRIC FUND CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

TOTAL:

GENERAL FUND

1,410.00

25.48

4.00

25.48

4.00

4.00

25.48

4.00

92.44



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

MARCO, INC.

METRO JANITORIAL SUPPLY INC.

MISC VENDOR BADGER GRAPHIC SYSTEMS

BADGER GRAPHIC SYSTEMS

BADGER GRAPHIC SYSTEMS

BADGER GRAPHIC SYSTEMS

BADGER GRAPHIC SYSTEMS

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOL

HALL INSTITUTE

KENDALL, MARK

PRECISION BILT

MN PIPE & EQUIPMENT

MN SOUTH CENTRAL INVESTIGATORS COALITI

PETE MOULTON

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF ST PETER

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL

NORTHERN GREEN EXPO

COUNCIL

DESCRIPTION

transmission fluid svc

10/23-

10/23-

10/23-

10/23-

10/23-

10/23-

10/23-

10/23-

10/23-

10/23-

11/22

11/22

11/22

11/22

11/22

11/22

11/22

11/22

11/22

11/22

contract

contract

contract

contract

contract

contract

contract

contract

contract

contract

pvc reducer

cleaner

stain remover

cleaner

2013 w-2's&1099's

2013 W-2'S&1099'S

2013 W-2'S&1099'S

2013 w-2'S&1099's

2013 w-2's&1099'S

scba#16 transmitter assy

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

WATER

WASTE WATER FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

DEPARTMENT

CITY ADMINISTRATION

CITY CLERK

FINANCE

POLICE

BUILDING INSPECTOR

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

ECONOMIC DEVMT

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

TOTAL:

264.65

276. 51

28. 32

28..32

18..88

15..10

7..55

3 .78

1 .89

16 .99

17 .00

50 .98

188 .81

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA

TOTAL:

LIBRARY FUND LIBRARY 16..08

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMUNITY CENTER 105..04

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMUNITY CENTER 64..32

TOTAL: 185 .44

GENERAL FUND FINANCE 104..00

WATER ADMIN AND GENERAL 26 .00

WASTE WATER FUND ADMIN AND GENERAL 26 .00

ENVIRON SERVICES F ADMIN AND GENERAL

ELECTRIC FUND ADMIN AND GENERAL

GENERAL FUND FIRE

city atty.ca,row,recording WATER DISTRIBUTION AND STORA

clay for new compost site ENVIRON SERVICES F CAPITAL-GENERAL PLANT

compost turner engine repa ENVIRON SERVICES F REFUSE DISPOSAL

TOTAL: 3,,522..50

u branch lo ball valves, h WATER NON -DEPARTMENTAL 7 ,413..38

TOTAL: 7 ,413,.38

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 225..00

TOTAL: 225 .00

ADMIN AND GENERAL 117 .52

ADMIN AND GENERAL 2 .82

ADMINISTRATION AND GEN 79 .67

3-2014 winter law enf conf GENERAL FUND

mileage state plbg board WATER

mileagell/11-11/22/13 WASTE WATER FUND

mileagell/ll-11/22/13 STORMWATER FUND

TOTAL

bulb,clnr,copper,clmp,comp GENERAL FUND FIRE

swich.brk pts.gskt,ujoint GENERAL FUND FIRE

filter

repair compost turner

GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL

ENVIRON SERVICES F REFUSE DISPOSAL

TOTAL:

expo registrations 1/8-10/ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL

expo registrations 1/8-10/ ENVIRON SERVICES F NON-DEPARTMENTAL

TOTAL:

aa>

200.01

91..35

296,,12

387.,47

4 .75

37 .05

248.00

50.00



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC.

PET EXPO DIST.

MATTHEW PETERS

SCOT PETERSON

RONALD D. QUADE

QUILL

RAMY TURF PRODUCTS

RITA RASSBACH

REHNELT EXCAVATING

RELIANCE ELECTRIC OF SOUTHERN MN

SANDLAND, JEAN

SERVOCAL INSTRUMENTS INC.

SIMPLEX GRINNELL

SOUTH CENTRAL COLLEGE

COUNCIL BILL LIST

DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT

2013c paying agent fee PERM IMPROVMENT RE STREETS

aquarium maintenance LIBRARY FUND

TOTAL:

hearing protection GENERAL FUND POLICE

cell phone reimbursement GENERAL FUND POLICE

318.00

100.00

driver license

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

ink cartridges

pro-seeder

pro-seeder

straw ground cover

fun run decorations

405 mulberry

dehumid repair

shoes

flow test of meters

flow test of meters

WASTE WATER FUND

TOTAL:

ADMIN AND GENERAL

TOTAL:

GENERAL FUND FIRE 448. 89

TOTAL: 448. 89

GENERAL FUND STREETS 43. 15

GENERAL FUND STREETS 31. 61

GENERAL FUND PARKS 34. 52

GENERAL FUND PARKS 25. 29

WATER ADMIN AND GENERAL 17..26

WATER ADMIN AND GENERAL 12..64

WASTE WATER FUND ADMIN AND GENERAL 17..26

WASTE WATER FUND ADMIN AND GENERAL 12..64

ENVIRON SERVICES F ADMIN AND GENERAL 17..26

ENVIRON SERVICES F ADMIN AND GENERAL 12 .64

ELECTRIC FUND ADMIN AND GENERAL 43 .15

ELECTRIC FUND ADMIN AND GENERAL 31 .61

TOTAL: 299 .03

WATER DISTRIBUTION AND STORA 88 .17

WASTE WATER FUND COLLECTOR/LIFT STAT 88 .17

ELECTRIC FUND POWER DISTRIBUTION 64 .13

TOTAL: 240 .47

RESTRICTED CONTRIB RECREATION/LEISURE SER 420 .57

CAPITAL-WATER DISTRIBU

TOTAL:

PURIFICATION AND TREAT

TOTAL:

GENERAL FUND POLICE

WATER

WATER

TOTAL:

420.57

496.80

sprklr system leak repair ELECTRIC FUND

SOURCE OF SUPPLY 600..00

PURIFICATION AND TREAT 800..00

TOTAL: 1,,400..00

POWER PRODUCTION 639 .61

TOTAL: 639 .61

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1 ,181 .34

TOTAL: 1 ,181 .34

3-emt refresher registrati GENERAL FUND

AS



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

SOUTHERN MN CONSTRUCTION CO INC

SPRINT SOLUTIONS, INC.

ST PETER HERALD

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

STREICHER'S

SUMMIT PARK MHC LLC

TIRE ASSOCIATES

UNITED RENTALS AERIAL EQUIPMENT

VESSCO, INC

COUNCIL

DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT

asphalt 169,willow dr,nic WATER DISTRIBUTION AND STORA

grade compost Site ENVIRON SERVICES F CAPITAL-GENERAL PLANT

TOTAL:

371.31

1,049.12

1,420. 43

19. 54

39. 99

25. 86

28. 43

25. 86

139. 68

539. 00

539. 00

18..50

106..78

14..80

20..72

7..40

7..40

675 .45

7..39

18 .50

876 .94

414 .26

414 .26

220 .00

220 .00

293 .14

293 .14

276 .81

301 .39

578 .20

420 .00

cell phone SVC 10/15-11/14 GENERAL FUND

cell phone svc 10/15-11/14 WATER

on call phones 10/15-11/14 WATER

on call phones 10/15-11/14 WASTE WATER FUND

on call phones 10/15-11/14 ELECTRIC FUND

FIRE

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

TOTAL:

October ads for fire dept GENERAL FUND

binder dps, lead reflls.ca GENERAL FUND

lamps,calculator, sign hldr GENERAL FUND

binder dps, lead reflls.ca GENERAL FUND

calendar LIBRARY FUND

binder dps, lead reflls.ca WATER

binder dps, lead reflls.ca WASTE WATER FUND

new chairs WASTE WATER FUND

binder dps,lead reflls.ca ENVIRON SERVICES F ADMIN AND GENERAL

binder dps,lead reflls.ca ELECTRIC FUND ADMIN AND GENERAL

TOTAL

clothing allowance GENERAL FUND

STREETS

RECREATION/LEISURE SER

PARKS

LIBRARY

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

# nov rent/relocation PERM IMPROVMENT RE STREETS

#813 mount re-caps ELECTRIC FUND

blade WATER

speed patch repair mortar STORMWATER FUND

POWER DISTRIBUTION

TOTAL:

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA

COLLECTIONS/LIFT STATI

TOTAL:

PURIFICATION AND TREAT

TOTAL:

labor

fan

11/14 conf meals

nut,speedometer

5-lday fall expo

stopwatches

pickleball supplies

pickleball court tape

reda mtg food

banners,sign,stand

colleen retirement gift

rossum sand tester

fan

awwa flight to dc

smmpa mtg hotel

jake y-bituminous street

<as

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

COMMUNITY CENTER

OLD COMMUNITY HOSP

WATER

WATER

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

c STORMWATER FUND

FINANCE

POLICE

FIRE

STREETS

RECREATION/LEISURE SER

RECREATION/LEISURE SER

RECREATION/LEISURE SER

ECONOMIC DEVMT

COMMUNITY CENTER

COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

SOURCE OF SUPPLY

ADMIN AND GENERAL

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

ADMIN AND GENERAL

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

18.16

23.37

64.37

125.00

32.18

219.99

30.77

19.27

148.49

85.48

515.00

98.54

502.80

142.85

425.00



12-05-2013 01:35 PM

VENDOR SORT KEY

VON ESSEN TOWING

WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC

WW BLACKTOPPING INC

XCEL ENERGY

ZIEGLER INC

TOTAL PAGES:

COUNCIL BILL LIST

DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT

title transfer fee on 1998 HEARTLAND TRANSIT TRANSIT/TRANSPORTATION

fun run supplies RESTRICTED CONTRIB RECREATION/LEISURE SER

hfr banners,sign,stand,mat RESTRICTED CONTRIB RECREATION/LEISURE SER

TOTAL:

21.25

280.48

546.81

3,299.81

#10tOW from 227 S front to HEARTLAND TRANSIT TRANSIT/TRANSPORTATION

TOTAL:

#615250w/hps bulb

meter seals

tools

3rd & grace asphalt

hwy 22 bridge lights

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

GENERAL FUND

#48hyd propel/dr motor rep GENERAL FUND

level z svc not performed WATER

repl eng cool htr,water jk WATER

==== = = = = = = = = === FUND TOTALS = = = = = = =

101 GENERAL FUND 16, 156. 57

211 LIBRARY FUND 3, 685..15

217 COMMUNITY CENTER 3, 181..62

231 OLD COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 85..48

401 PERM IMPROVMENT REVOLVING 970..00

601 WATER 24,,676..78

602 WASTE WATER FUND 12,,606 .01

603 ENVIRON SERVICES FUND 3;,998 .23

604 ELECTRIC FUND 10,,017 .86

606 STORMWATER FUND 1.,261 .94

610 HEARTLAND TRANSIT 222 .50

820 RESTRICTED CONTRIBUTIONS 1 ,524 .89

GRAND TOTAL: 78 ,387 .03

9Jb

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

POWER DISTRIBUTION

POWER DISTRIBUTION

TOTAL:

DISTRIBUTION AND STORA

TOTAL:

STREETS

144. 92

846..43

153 .90

1,145 .25

472 .87

472 .87

STREETS

PURIFICATION AND TREAT

PURIFICATION AND TREAT

TOTAL:

1,809.34

540.90-

337.56

1,606.00



CITY OF SAINT PETER, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
COUNTY OF NICOLLET)
CITY OF SAINT PETER)

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONSENT AGENDA

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAINT PETER, NICOLLET
COUNTY, MINNESOTA, THAT:

1.

2.

The following purchase in excess of $7,500 is hereby approved:

VENDOR ITEM PRICE FUNDING
Braun Intertec Soil Borings $12,925.25 Stormwater/MSA Funds

The following license renewals are hereby approved subject to compliance with City
Code regulations and payment of the license fee:

Soft Drink

American Legion Post 37 229 W Nassau 1/1/14--12/31/14

Anytime Fitness 100DoddRd 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Arby's 1211 SMN 1/1/14--12/31/14

Blaschko's Embassy Bar & Grill 325 S MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

China Town 302 S MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

City Grille & Pub 814 NMN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Dairy Queen 850 N MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

El Agave Rest. 402 S 3rd 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Family Fresh Market #331 612 SMN 1/1/14-12/31/14

Flame Bar 225 W Nassau 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Freedom Valu Center #24 624 S MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Godfather's Pizza 225 S MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Great Wall Restaurant 108 SMN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Gustavus Adolphus College 800 College 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Holiday Stationstore #251 123 St. Julien 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Kentucky Fried Chicken 1505 Old MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

King Pins 1671 S 3rd 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Kwik Trip #466 1305 SMN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Lone Star BBQ & Grill 408 S 3rd 1/1/14--12/31/14

Mankato Key City Lions 400 Union St. 1/1/14- 12/31/14

McDonalds 120 St. Julien 1/1/14- 12/31/14

MGM Liquor Warehouse 100 NMN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Patricks On Third 125 S 3rd 1/1/14--12/31/14

Red Men Club 412 S 3rd 1/1/14- 12/31/14

River Rock Coffee 301 S MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Subway 1306 SMN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

St. Peter Food Coop 228 Mulberry 1/1/14- 12/31/14

St. Peter Quick Mart 1122 SMN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

Steindl Business Dev, Inc. dba 224 S MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

an



Erbert & Gerberts Sandwhich

Taco Johns

Tobacco

DG Retail, LLC
Family Fresh Market #331
Family Dollar Inc.
Flame Bar

Freedom Valu Center #24

Holiday Stationstore #251
MGM Liquor Warehouse
Kwik Trip #466
Patricks On Third

St. Peter Quick Mart

Dance

American Legion Post 37

Amusement Device

Blaschko's Embassy Bar & Grill
Flame Bar

Godfather's Pizza

Gustavus Adolphus College
King Pins
Lone Star BBQ & Grill

Patricks On Third

Red Men Club

Show License

Blaschko's Embassy Bar & Grill
Flame Bar

Patricks On Third

Juke Box

Blaschko's Embassy Bar & Grill
Flame Bar

Red Men Club

Patricks On Third

Solid Waste Hauler

LJP Enterprises Inc.
Waste Management

Taxi Cab

Ecuman Sand Prairie

103 NMN 1/1/14-- 12/31/14

1109 Old MN 1/1/14--12/31/14

612 SMN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

220 Grace 1/1/14- 12/31/14

225 W Nassau 1/1/14- 12/31/14

624 S MN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

123 St. Julien 1/1/14- 12/31/14

100 NMN 1/1/14- 12/31/1

1305 SMN 1/1/14-•12/31/14

125 S 3rd 1/1/14--12/31/14

1122 SMN 1/1/14- 12/31/14

229 W Nassau 1/1/14-•12/31/14

325 S MN 1/1/14-•12/31/14

225 W Nassau 1/1/14-•12/31/14

225 S MN 1/1/14-•12/31/1

800 College
1671 S3rd

1/1/14-•12/31/14

1/1/14-•12/31/14

408 S 3rd 1/1/14--12/31/14

125 S 3rd 1/1/14--12/31/14

412 S 3rd 1/1/14-•12/31/14

325 S MN 1/1/14-•12/31/14

225 W Nassau 1/1/14-•12/31/14

125 S 3rd 1/1/14--12/31/14

325 S MN 1/1/14-•12/31/14

225 W Nassau 1/1/14-•12/31/14

412 S 3rd 1/1/14--12/31/14

125 S 3rd 1/1/14--12/31/14

1/1/14-•12/31/14

1/1/14-• 12/31/14

700 Knight Street 1/1/14--12/31/14

LG220 Application or Exempt Permit

Rocky Mt. Elk Foundation 400 Union St 2/15/14

At



3.

5.

The following employee appointments are hereby approved contingent upon the
applicants successfully completing the pre-employment physicals and drug and alcohol
screenings if required:

NAME

Ron Quade

Scott Zuhlsdorf

Jordan Nielsen

Charles Rustman

Brett Geldner

Curtis Thompson
Charles W. Johnson

Brianna Thomas

Steve Menke

POSITION

Fire Chief (2014-2016)
Safety Officer (2014-2016)
Volunteer Firefighter
Volunteer Firefighter
Volunteer Firefighter
Volunteer Firefighter
Volunteer Firefighter
Volunteer Firefighter
Meter Reader

WAGE

$12.41/hour

The following advisory board appointments are hereby approved for the terms indicated:

HOSPITAL COMMISSION

Bob Meeks (2014-2018)

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Jan Glimsdahl (2014-2018)

LIBRARY BOARD

Mary Ann Harty (2014-2016)
Shannon Nowell (2014-2016)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Joey Hulsebus (2014-2016)
Jerry Harty (2014-2016)

TOURISM AND VISITORS BUREAU

Rick Tuomala (2014-2016)

The schedule of disbursements for November 21, 2013 through December 4, 2013 is
hereby approved.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Saint Peter, Nicollet County, Minnesota this 9th day of
December, 2013.

ATTEST:

Todd Prafke

City Administrator

XI

Timothy Strand
Mayor



Cityof rpxrixr

aintOfeter
Where HisrcwY&y/ Progress Meet Memorandum

TO: Todd Prafke DATE: 12/06/13
City Administrator

FROM: Lewis G. Giesking
Director of Public Works

RE: Washington Avenue Link Improvement Project Part 2 Bid Award

ACTION/RECOMMENDATION

Award the bid for the Washington Avenue Link project Part 2 (300 feet north of Saint Julien
Street to Dodd Avenue) to Chard Tiling and Excavating of Belle Plaine, Minnesota, in the
amount of $2,630,199.97.

BACKGROUND

The Washington Avenue Link Project was split into two parts due to funding sources. Part 1 of
the project, the southern 25%, will be funded entirely by Municipal State Aid funds. Bids have
been received and awarded for that portion of the work to start in the spring of 2014.

Part 2 of the project will be funded by a combination of Federal grant funds, Municipal State Aid
funds, and City Utility funds. Part 2 of the project involves:

• Construction of a section of North Washington Avenue to connect from the Davis Street
intersection to Dodd Avenue

• Closing of the Oxford Lane and North Fifth Street intersections with Dodd Avenue
• Removal of the section of existing North Washington Avenue from Davis Street to

Sunrise Drive and construction of a trail in the same section

• Construction of a new access to the Daun Addition and Lampert Addition
• Reconstruction of the intersection of North Washington Avenue and Sunrise Drive

Work will begin in early spring and be completed in one construction season during the year
2014.

Four bids for the work were received on November 12, 2013, ranging from $4,025,705.52 to
$2,630,199.97. The Engineer's estimate was $3,089,839.55 and the low bid is $459,639.58
less than the Engineer's estimate. The low bidder, Chard Tiling and Excavating of Belle Plaine,
Minnesota, has successfully completed projects for the City in the past. They have the
capability of successfully completing this large project. They have been approved by the
Minnesota Department of Transportation (MNDOT), clearing the way for the City to award the
bid.

30



FISCAL IMPACT:

This project will be funded by a combination of Municipal State Aid funds, Federal grant funds,
and local utility funds. The City has issued a bond to fund the construction and the bond will be
repaid by Municipal State Aid funds over the next 15 years. The overall project remains within
budget.

ALTERATIONS/VARIATIONS:

No action: The project will not proceed. Not moving forward will can cause any number of
problems, not the least of which is the fact that the Council has already awarded 24% of the
project. It would take considerable time and resources to untangle, so specific reasons to not
move forward should be considered on an issue by issue basis and addressed if possible.
Negative vote: City staff will seek direction from the City Council.
Modification of the resolution: This is always an option for the City Council.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns on this agenda item.

LGG/ag

31



BOl_T"Or^J & IN/11= l\l kC , IhvlC*
Consulting Engineers & Surveyors

I960 Premier Drive • Mankato, MN 56001-5900
Phone (507) 625-4171 • Fax (507) 625-4177

www.bolton-menk.com

December 3, 2013

Lew Giesking
Director of Public Works

405 W. St. Julien Street

St. Peter, MN 56082

RE: Part 2 Washington Avenue Link (300-Feet North of St. Julien Street to Dodd Avenue)
City of Saint Peter, MN
S.P. 165-126-005

Project No.: M14.036312

Dear Lew,

Attached is the bid abstract for the project referenced above. The following bids were received
at City Hall at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 12, 2013.

Chard Tiling & Excavating $2,630.199.97
Heselton Construction, LLC $3,135,736.28
GM Contracting, Inc. $3,561,849.14
Southern Minnesota Construction $4,025,705.52

Engineer's Estimate $3,089,839.55

Being the project is federally funded, the Contractor must meet MnDOT's Office of Civil Rights
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) policy prior to award. We have received
confirmation that the Contractor has met the requirements and we can now consider award.
Chard Tiling and Excavating has successfully completed prior projects in Saint Peter and has the
equipment and resources necessary to successfully complete this project. Therefore, we
recommend awarding this project to Chard Tiling & Excavating in the amount of $2,630,199.97.

Sincerely,
BOLTON & MENK, INC.

Jeffrey A. Domras, P.E.
Project Engineer

JAD/rm

Enclosure -2 --\

DESIGNING FOR A SETTER TOMORROW

H:\STPRMM3HI2VCORRES -PART 2MK&Sgg&S mMfflW3$l&SfflMmffflfrSpSf



NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA
CITY OF SAINT PETER

NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE REALIGNMENT (LINK)

CONSTRUCTION PLAN FOR GRADING, BASE, STORM SEWER, BITUMINOUS SURFACING, WALK, TRAIL, AND CURB & GUTTER

S.P.165-126-005LOCATED ON NORTH WASHINGTON AVE

GROSS IfNGTH 2837.72 FEET _ 0.533 MILES

RRinGF<MFNRTH 0.00 FEET _ 0.000 _ MILES

EXCEPTIONS-LENGTH 0.00 FEET . 0.000 MILES

NFTIFNfiTH 2837.72 _ FEET 0.538 .MILES

DESIGN DESIGNATION (S.P. 165-126-005)
NI820 ^
Value

-es.ADT

-oj.ADT

-oj. HCADT _

jil Factor

loulder Width

NA

3550 (2012)

8150 12032)

815 (2032)

oadway Classification

o. Of Traffic Lanes

esign Speed _35 MPH
ased On Stopping Sight Distance

eight Of Eye 3JL Height OfObject
esignSpeedNotAchievedAt N/A

Pavement Design

n/a

Urban Collector

Mo.Of Parking Lanes

.Ton

0.5'

NOTE: EXISTING UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN

HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY OWNER. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATIONS PRIOR TO

COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW.
NOTIFY GOPHER STATE ONE CALL,

1-800-252-1166 OR 6S1-4S4-0002.

THE SUBSURFACE UTILITY INFORMATION IN THIS PLAN IS

UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D. THIS UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL WAS

DETERMINEDACCORDINGTO THE GUIDELINESOF CI/ASCE
3B-02, ENTITLED"STANDARD GUIDELINES FOR THE COLLECTION
AND DEPICTION OF EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTILITY DATA."

BETWEEN 300' N.OF ST. JUUEN STREET AND
APOINT560FTWESTAND2375FT _rt

SOUTHOFCENTSR SECTION 9-UQN-26W TO.

PROFILE
0" 20'

1

o1

HORE.

5'

0"

VEST.

8 Off

T.H. 22 NORTH (DODDAVE)
A POINT 1325 FT WEST AND 20 FT

SOUTH OF CENTERSECTION 9-110N-26W

(GEOGRAPHIC DESCRIPTION)
(LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

BOLTON &. Is/IENIK. I NO.
Consulting Engtneara & Surveyors
MANKATO, MN FAIRMONT, MM SLEEPY EYE, MN BURM5VIUE, MN STATE PROJ. NO.



CITY OF SAINT PETER, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2013 -

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
COUNTY OF NICOLLET)
CITY OF SAINT PETER)

RESOLUTION AWARDING BID FOR WASHINGTON AVENUE LINK PROJECT PART 2

WHEREAS, the City was awarded a federal grant as partial funding to construct part two of the
Washington Avenue Link Project (300 feet north of Saint Julien Street to Dodd Avenue; and

WHEREAS, project design has been completed and the project details coordinated with the
affected citizens in the area of the project; and

WHEREAS, four bids were received on November 12, 2013, for the construction of the project
as follows:

Chard Tiling and Excavating $2,630,199.97
Heselton Construction, LLC $3,135,736.28
GM Contracting, Inc. $3,561,849.14
Southern Minnesota Construction $4,025,705.52

WHEREAS, the low bidder, Chard Tiling and Excavating, has successfully completed work for
the City in the past; and

WHEREAS, Chard Tiling and Excavating has the equipment and resources necessary to
successfully complete the size of project; and

WHEREAS, Chard Tiling and Excavating has met the requirements of the Minnesota
Department of Transportation's office of civil rights disadvantage business enterprise (DBE)
policies; and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MNDOT) has approved Chard Tiling
and Excavating which allows the City to award the project to Chard Tiling and Excavating, and

WHEREAS, the low bid is less than the Engineer's estimate for the project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAINT
PETER, NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA, THAT:

1. The City Council hereby awards the bid for the Washington Avenue Link Project Part 2
which includes the area 300 feet north of Saint Julien Street to Dodd Avenue to Chard

Tiling and Excavating, of Belle Plaine, Minnesota in the amount of $2,630,199.97.

2. The work will be funded through a combination of Federal grant funds, Municipal State
Aid funds, and City Utility funds.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Saint Peter, Nicollet County, Minnesota, this 9th day
of December, 2013.

3<f



ATTEST:

Todd Prafke

City Administrator

S5

Timothy Strand
Mayor



City of
Saint
Peter

TO: Honorable Mayor Strand
Members of the City Council

FROM: Todd Prafke

City Administrator ^

Memorandum

Paula O'Connell

Finance Director

DATE: 12/4/13

RE: Final Property Tax Levy for taxes payable in 2014

ACTION/RECOMMENDATION

Approve the attached resolution to certify the final levy of $2,131,010 to the Nicollet County
Auditor.

BACKGROUND

On September 9, 2013 the City Council adopted a preliminary property tax levy for taxes payable
in 2014. Our discussion for the December 9th City Council meeting will center around how taxes
evolve from property values to property tax statements, influences on taxes, the City's tax levy
impact on Saint Peter property owners and budget comparisons to prior years.

The one rule we still need to abide by is that the preliminary levy set in September of$2,140,524
may be lowered, but not increased.

We are recommending an increase from the 2013 levy to the 2014 levy of $52,504. This increase
is a reduction of $9,514 from the preliminary levy you approved in September, due to a lowered
obligation to the 2013 and 2014 equipment certificate debt obligation, $2,442 and $7,072
respectively. As you may recall, the levy for the 2011 and the 2012 years stayed the same. It
was increased by $37,495 for the current year and now it is proposed to maximize the levy limit
by our allowed $30,000 and the increase in debt service needs. This recommendation is based
on a numberoffactors that we will outline in the memo below. The 2014 levy includes a number
ofassumptions and has no significant changes in ourbudgetfrom the 2012 and 2013 years.

Councilmembers should note that our tax capacity value has increased 1.75%. This increase in
tax capacity and levy change will change the current Tax Rate of 50.67 to a tax rate of 51.06.
This is less than a 1% increase in tax rate. Tax Rates for previous years are listed below:

2013 50.67

2012 49.00

2011 43.52

2010 43.39

2009 37.93

2008 43.72

2007 42.59

2006 40.72

3fe



The total general fund expenditures are proposed to go up $359,610, which is a 6.04% increase
over the 2013 budget. The 2014 Local Government Aid Notice has been received and we are
certified to receive $2,908,508. This is an increase of $292,382 over 2013. We believe this is an
amount we can use without anticipation of further unallocation for the 2014 year.

We have proposed operation budgets for the general fund of $6,316,289, special revenue funds
of $2,318,357, debt service funds of $1,139,652, capital funds of $1,800,735 and agency funds
of $46,300. The actual amount of property tax that is necessary to assist in funding these
operations is $2,131,010, or 18.3% of all these budgets. Other contributing sources of revenue
are from local government aid, transfers from utility funds, grants and aids, fees, bonds, tax
increment and special assessments.

Based on the projected budget, we will have a fund balance of $2,945,537 at the end of budget
year 2014. As you know our goal for reserves has continued to be in a range of 35% to 50%. In
2009 we did meet this goal because of the cuts that were made in preparation of the 2011 and
2012 years. Based on our current projections, the reserve percentage number will likely be 46.6%
at the end of 2014.

While none of us enjoy paying property taxes, the proposed levy is both reasonable and
responsible. The amount of the 2008 certified levy was $2,020,342 which is just $110,668 lower
than the 2014 levy. Therefore, approval of the 2014 levy is a 5.47% increase over six years. This
levy will allowthe City to continue proper maintenance of streets, provide appropriate police and
fire services, maintain and improve the parks system, continue economic development efforts,
continue senior citizen and recreational activity, and provide staffing and materials to meet the
demands of the taxpaying public. Staff will recommend adoption of this levy for property taxes
payable in 2014 to maintain the quality of life that the residents of Saint Peter have enjoyed.

Fiscal Impact:

The levy certification deadline is December 30, 2013 and once certified, the City of Saint Peter
will collect a levy of $2,131,010 from property taxes in the year 2014 which breaks down as
follows:

• General fund property tax revenue is $1,305,614
• Library property tax revenue is $220,133
• Debt obligation property tax revenue is $595,263
• Firemen's Relief Association property tax revenue is $10,000.

We use tax capacity to show how the prpposed levy will affect property owners. In 2014 the tax
capacity is $4,173,947 which is about $2,030less than the numberwe saw during the preliminary
levy.

Market value on exempt property is updated every six years. In 1999 when the exempt property
market values were updated, 53% of the market value was taxable property in Saint Peter. In
2005 these exempt property market values were again updated, which gave us 63% of the City
Market Value as taxable. In 2011 the exempt property update changed the percent of taxable
market value to 63.6%.

The usual graphs, charts and other visuals will be available at your meeting.

31



ALTERNATIVES AND VARIATIONS:
Vote in favor: Adoption of the final 2014 budget will follow.
Negative vote: Staff will await recommendation from the City Council.
Modification of the resolution: This is always an option of the Council.

Please let us know ifwe can provide any additional information or clarify anything before Monday.

TP/PO/bal

38T



CITY OF SAINT PETER

TAX THEORY

TAX LEVY: CERTIFY IN 2013, COLLECTIBLE IN 2014
Levy Limit Years Levy Limit

BUDGET jPROJECTEflPROJECTEqPROJECTEC^ROJECTED

Certified: 2009 2010 2011 2012

Payable: 2010 2011 2012 2013

General Fund 835,682

$ increase (decrease) in General Fund
% increase (decrease) in General Fund

Public Library
St. Peter Community Center
N Firefighter's Relief
Special Levies:
A Bonded Indebtedness

2002 Refunding Bond (CCC)
09 Public Project Revenu Bond(SPCC)
98 GO CO Refunding Bond (Pine Ridge)

B Certificates of Indebtedness

Expired Equipment Certificates
'06 Equipment Certificate
07 Equipment Certificate
08 Equipment Certificate
'09 Equipment Certificate
'10 Equipment Certificate
'11 Equipment Certificate
'12 Equipment Certificate
'13 Equipment Certificate - Fire Truck
*14 Equipment Certificate
'15 Equipment Certificate
"16 Equipment Certificate
"17 Equipment Certificate
"18 Equipment Certificate

C Bonds of another local unit of Gov't

J Pera Employer rate inc. after 6/30/01 79.895 82,652 0 0
Unallotment- 269,547 269,547 0 0
Abatement for Nash Finch

Abatement for ISJ Clinic 23,000 23,000 23.000

Special Levies:

Levy applicable to levy limits:

TOTAL GROSS LEVY:

% increase(decrease) over prior levy

Tax Rate: City 43.39 43.52 49.00
Tax Rate: Total

2013

2014

2014

2015

2015

2016

2016

2017

2017

2018

832,925 1,275.614 1,275.614 1,305,614 1.370.895 1,439,439 1,511.411 1.586,982

75,571

5.00%

Taxable Market Value

Exempt Market Value
Net Tax Capacity

City
County
School

Region 9
Multi-County
Total extension rate

297,281

33.48%

310.133

0

16,690

0

301,715

0

0

40.000

34.200

63.180

69,300

0

0.00%

310.133

0

24,600

0

298.112

0

0

0

34,200

63,180
67,462

35,200

90,490

7.64%

250,133

0

10,000

0

294,277

0

0

0

51,372

65.720

34.300

21.995

14,600

0

0.00%

220,133

0

10,000

0

294,277

0

0

0

0

0

63,977

33,400

21,425
48,900

87,780

30,000

2.35%

220,133

0

10,000

0

284,053

0

0

0

0

0

62,049
32,500

20,850
53,000

79,133

40,678

0

0

0

23,000

65,281
5.00%

231.140

0

10.000

0

284,055

0

0

0

0

0

0

31,132

20,235
47,500

83,000
88,312

57,500

0

0

2,975

23,000

68,545
5.00%

242,697

0

10,000

0

283,593

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

19,590

47,500

83,000

85.947

56.000

57,500

0

0

2,975

23,000

71.972

5.00%

254,831

0

10,000

0

282,665

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

47,500

85,000
83.581

54,500

56.000

56,000

0

0

2.975

23.000

267,573
0

10.000

0

280,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

85,000

81,216

54,500

56.000

56,000

56,000

0

0

2,975

23,000

349,442 873,353 505,264 572,759 595,263 637,709 659,105 691,221 694,691

1,670,900 1,167,658 na na 1,535,747 1,612,034 1,692,136 1,776,243 1,864,555

2,020,342 2.041,011 2,041,011 2,078,506 2,131,010 2,249,743 2,351,241 2,467.464 2,559,246

14.28% 1.02% 0.00% 1.84% 2.53% 5.57% 4.51 % 4.94% 3.72%

50.67 51.06 53.37

492,259,900 484.053,400 430.696,300 424,206,500 428,488,400

231,922,800 277,106,400 277.106,400 277,106,400 277,106,400

4,656,626 4,689,589 4.165,734 4,102,084 4,173,947 4,215,6

43.373 43.53 49.004 50.673 51.13 proposed

51.498 52.77 53.67 52.001 51.24

13.761 15.553 16.716 16.752 17.175

0.185 0.187 0.19 0.188 0.172

0.350 0.357 0.367 0.352 0.322

109.167 112.397 119.947 119.966 120.039

55.22 57.38 58.92

4,257,843 4,300.422 4,343,426



City Tax Comparison
1.8% increase in tax capacity

"This calculation doesn't reflect the reduction for homestead property tax relief)

2014 tax capacity 4,173,947 2014 levy $2,131,010

2013 tax capacity 4,102,084 2013 levy $2,078,506

Annual

If, your taxable Market 2014 2013 change if MV
Value is tax final tax stays the same

Residential value =

$ 60,000 306.33 304.02 2.31

$ 76,000 388.02 385.09 2.93

$ 100,000 510.55 506.70 3.86

$ 130,000 663.72 658.70 5.01

$ 150,000 765.83 760.04 5.78

$ 200,000 1,021.10 1,013.39 7.71

$ 250,000 1,276.38 1,266.74 9.64

X 4+ rental housina =
^ $ 110,000 702.01 696.71 5.30

$ 150,000 957.28 950.05 7.23

$ 200,000 1,276.38 1,266.74 9.64

$ 250,000 1,595.47 1,583.42 12.05

Commercial/Industrial

$ 150,000 1,148.74 1,140.06 8.67

$ 175,000 1,404.01 1,393.41 10.60

$ 200,000 1,659.29 1,646.76 12.53

$ 250,000 2,169.84 2,153.45 16.38

$ 1,000,000 9,828.09 9,753.88 74.21

City extension rate = 0.51055
City extension rate = 0.50670

Annual

If, your taxable Market 2014 Change
value increased 5% tax from 2013

63,000 321.65 17.63

79,800 407.42 22.33

105,000 536.08 29.38

136,500 696.90 38.20

157,500 804.12 44.07

210,000 1,072.16 58.77

262,500 1,340.19 73.46

115,500 737.11 40.40

157,500 1,005.15 55.09

210,000 1,340.19 73.46

262,500 1,675.24 91.82

157,500 1,225.32 85.26

183,750 1,493.36 99.95

210,000 1,761.40 114.64

262,500 2,297.48 144.02

1,050,000 10,338.64 584.76

truth n taxation 2014 - tax impact



TOTAL GROSS LEVY:

2,500,000

2,020,342 2,020,342 2,041,011 2,041,011 2,078,506
2,131,010

2,000,000 i/886,773

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014



CITY OF SAINT PETER, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2013 -

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
COUNTY OF NICOLLET

CITY OF SAINT PETER)

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL 2013 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2014

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Minnesota has enacted a Truth in Taxation law
requiring cities with populations of more than 2,500 to certify a proposed tax levy for 2013,
payable in 2014, to the County Auditor by September 15, 2013; and

WHEREAS, that levy was certified and set at a total levy of $2,140,524; and

WHEREAS, in prior years the Legislature of the State of Minnesota has repealed the Truth in
Taxation law requiring cities to publish notices and hold public hearings on the levy and budgets
proposed for the 2014 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, there are levy limits enacted for taxes collectible in 2014; and

WHEREAS, the final tax levy of 2013, payable in 2014, must be certified to the County Auditor
by December 30, 2013, and cannot exceed the amounts proposed in September 2013; and

WHEREAS, in the further development and examination of the budgets after the September
certification, the levy has been reduced to $2,131,010.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAINT
PETER, NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA, THAT: the following sums of money be certified
to the County Auditor of Nicollet County, Minnesota, as the final tax levy for 2013, collectible in
2014, upon the taxable property in said City of Saint Peter, Nicollet County, Minnesota, that:

1) for the purpose of paying the general expenses of the City of Saint Peter for the fiscal
year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 1,305,614 be levied on all of the taxable
property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

2) for the purpose of defraying the cost of operating the Saint Peter Public Library for the
year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 220,133 be levied on all of the taxable
property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

3) for the purpose of defraying the cost of operating the Saint Peter Fire Relief for the year
commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 10,000 be levied on all of the taxable property
in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

4) for the purpose of defraying the cost of the 2009 Equipment Certificates of
Indebtedness for the year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 62,049 be levied on
all taxable property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

5) for the purpose of defraying the cost of the 2010 Equipment Certificates of



Indebtedness for the year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 32,500 be levied on
all taxable property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

6) for the purpose of defraying the cost of the 2011 Equipment Certificates of
Indebtedness for the year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 20,850 be levied on
all taxable property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

7) for the purpose of defraying the cost of the 2012 Equipment Certificates of
Indebtedness for the year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 53,000 be levied on
all taxable property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

8) for the purpose of defraying the cost of the 2013 Fire Truck Equipment Certificates of
Indebtedness for the year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 79,133 be levied on
all taxable property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

9) for the purpose of defraying the cost of the 2014 Equipment Certificates of
Indebtedness for the year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 40,678 be levied on
all taxable property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

10) for the purpose of defraying the cost of the 2001 Public Project Revenue Bond (St.
Peter Community Center) for the year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax of $ 284,053
be levied on all taxable property in the City of Saint Peter for the year 2014.

11) for the purpose of tax abatement for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2014, a tax
of $ 23,000 be levied on all of the taxable property in the City of Saint Peter for the year
2014.

Adopted by the City Council ofthe City ofSaint Peter, Nicollet County, Minnesota, this 9th day of
December 2013.

ATTEST:

Todd Prafke

City Administrator

45

Timothy Strand
Mayor












































































































































	City Council Meeting of December 9, 2013 - Agenda
	Background Information
	Public Hearing Rules
	Draft Minutes of November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Consent Agenda Items
	Washington Avenue Link Part 2 Bid Award
	Final Tax Levy
	2014 General Fund Budgets
	2014 Environmental Services Fund Budget
	2014 Stormwater Fund Budget
	City Administrator Contract
	North Third Street Right-Of-Way Vacation
	Refuse Hauling Contract Bid Authorization
	Decertification of TIF District No. 1-6
	2014 Municipal Fee Schedule


